Schlumberger

Radiation Explosives Compliance 300 Schlumberger Dr. MD-121 Sugar Land, TX 77478 (291) 285-8775



February 14, 2020

DNMS

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 1600 East Lamar Boulevard Arlington TX, 76011-4511

Subject: Radioactive Materials License 42-00090-03

Dear Sir or Madam,

This letter is to inform you and the agency that I am leaving my position as Radiation Safety Officer for Schlumberger Technology Corporation (STC) effective March 15, 2020. Therefore, I request an amendment to our Radioactive Materials License 42-00090-03 to change the Corporate Radiation Safety Officer from Timothy P. McLaughlin to Charles D. Deible as soon as possible.

Mr. Deible has been working in the STC Radiation Safety & Compliance Department since September 2012, is one of the designated Reviewing Officials (RO) and is inherently familiar with the role and needs of the program. Included, you will find; Mr. Deible's resume showing his experience with the use, administration, and licensing of radioactive materials. Mr. Deible will be the Company representative on all issues and correspondence relating to this license beginning March 1, 2020.

Sincerely,

Timothy P. McLaughlin Radiation Safety Officer

Schlumberger Technology Corporation

300 Schlumberger Dr. MD-121 O: (281) 285-8775

M: (832) 287-9234 mclaghlin8@slb.com Charles Deible Radiation Safety Officer Schlumberger Technology Corporation 300 Schlumberger Dr. MD-121 O: (281) 285-8775

M: (832) 586-5620 deible1@slb.com

PUBLIC

☐ Immediate Release
☐ Normal Release

NON-PUBLIC

A.3 Sensitive-Security Related

☐ A.7 Sensitive Internal☐ Other:

Reviewer: MES

Date: 3 4 20

STATEMENT OF TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE

Charles Deible 300 Schlumberger Drive MD-121 Sugar Land, Texas 77478

TRAINING

High School Graduate: Yes

College or University: University of Pittsburgh

Years Completed: 4

Degree: Bachelor of Science awarded 1988.

Course of Study: Electrical Engineering

Training and experience particularly applicable to use of radioactive materials:

- Schlumberger in-house
 - Wireline Well Logging Supervisor (6 years)
 - o Location manager supervising well-logging supervisors (4 years)
 - o Radiation Safety Officer course (32 hours)
 - Instructor for Onsite Radiation Safety Officer training (7 years)
- Industry seminars concerning health physics, hazardous goods transportation, safety management and regulations
 - ORAU Applied Health Physics Course (5 weeks)
 - o DGAC Multimodal Hazardous Material Transportation Training (5 days)
 - Dickes and Wood –Radiation and Radioactive Materials Safety and Compliance (3 days)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

October 2012 - Present

Schlumberger Technology Corporation – U.S. Radiation & Explosives Compliance – Managed U.S. radiation and explosives compliance program, license application and renewal, instructor of STC RSO and ESO training, subject matter expert (SME) for Schlumberger on radiation and explosives safety and compliance, reviewing SME of internal procedures, SME for transport of radioactive materials and explosives and SME for import and export of radioactive materials.

March 2008 – September 2012

Schlumberger Wireline North America – Technical Manager and Operations – Responsible for compliance, equipment planning, and service quality for all wireline location in the U.S. and Canada.

September 2005 - April 2008

Schlumberger - SRFE Project Manager - New technology development.

April 2004 - August 2005

Schlumberger – Sugar Land Product Center – Cables engineering manager. Responsible for new technology development and sustaining of existing products.

August 2002 - March 2004

Schlumberger – Sugar Land Product Center – Project manager for a new cross product-line depth control policy.

March 2000 - July 2002

Schlumberger Wireline – Technical Manager and operations support for wireline operations in the Gulf of Mexico. Responsible for new technology introduction, equipment planning and service quality including root cause failure analysis and closure.

January 1998 - February 2000

Schlumberger Wireline – District Manager, Belle Chasse La. – Responsible for all personnel in location and the location radiation protection program.

February 1997 - December 1997

Schlumberger Wireline – District Engineer, Belle Chasse La – Provided technical support to offshore field crews and performed root cause failure analysis and closure.

March 1996 - January 1997

Schlumberger Wireline – Field Service Manager, Belle Chasse La, NGC – Managed 5 offshore crews and the location radiation protection program.

March 1995 - February 1996

Schlumberger Wireline – Open hole staff engineer, New Orleans, NGC – Equipment planning, new technology introduction, asset reconciliation and root cause failure analysis and closure.

September 1988 - February 1995

Schlumberger Wireline – Offshore wireline field engineer, well-logging supervisor and on-site RSO duties for 3 years.



This is to certify that

Charles Deible

has completed

FIVE WEEK APPLIED HEALTH PHYSICS COURSE

conducted by Professional Training Programs of Oak Ridge Associated Universities

This day of October 2012

at Oak Ridge, Tennessee

Paul Frame, Ph.D., CHP

0

Tonya Bernhardt, M.S., CHP

Dong & Bentuck





ORIGIN ID:SGRA (28' SANDRA DUFFEY SCHLUMBERGER 300 SCHLUMBERGER DR MD-121 SUGAR LAND, TX 77478 UNITED STATES US (281) 285-8492 SHIP DATE: 14FEB20 ACTWGT: 1.00 LB CAD: 100112641/INET4220

BILL SENDER

TO JASON VONEHR **NUCLEAR REGULATORY AGENCY** 1600 E LAMAR BLVD

ARLINGTON TX 76011



Fedex.

MON - 17 FEB 10:30A **PRIORITY OVERNIGHT**

TRK# 7777 7147 6188

76011 TX-US DFW



O 00 N 0 0 NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee	Date
Time of lease in Malaurahlin DCO	03/05/2020
Timothy p. McLaughlin, RSO. Schlumberger Technology Corporation 300 Schlumberger Dr. MD-121 Sugar Land, TX 77478	License Number(s)
	42-00090-03
	Mail Control Number(s)
	618209
	Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch
	Licensing and/or reclinical Reviewer of Branch
	E. Gilman
This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or Application Dated: 02/14/2020	
The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed. Amendment Termination New License Renewal	
There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.	
This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final action has been taken by this office.	
Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. Please complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the following link: http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf	
Follow the instructions on the form for submission.	
The following administrative omissions have been identified:	

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

Region IV
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DNMS/NMSB - B
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

BETWEEN: [FOR ARPB USE] INFORMATION FROM WBL Accounts Receivable/Payable and Program Code: 03111 Status Code: Pending Amendment Regional Licensing Branches Fee Category:5A Exp. Date: 09/30/2033 Fee Comments: Decom Fin Assur Regd: Y License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal A. REGION 1. APPLICATION ATTACHED Applicant/Licensee: Schlumberger Technology Corporation 02/19/2020 Received Date: 3006388 Docket Number: Mail Control Number: 618209 42-00090-03 License Number: Amendment Action Type: 2. FEE ATTACHED Amount: Check No.: 3. COMMENTS Signed: Date: B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered / / Fee Category and Amount: 2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: Amendment: Renewal: License: 3. OTHER_

Signed:

Date: